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821 The Terrace 
Hagerstown 

ABSTRACT 
(R. Andrews, 7-77) 

Washington County, Maryland 

Erected early 1800s 
Renovated circa 1869 

Oak Hill is a nineteenth century painted brick house which 
once was the country home of a Maryland governor and became the 
focal point of a residential neighborhood laid out in the early 
twentieth century. Erected in the early 1800s, the house was 
purchased in 1868 and extensively renovated and enlarged by 
William T. Hamilton (1820-1888) who was elected Governor in 1880. 
In 1909 the property was divided into streets and building lots for 
Mrs. Clara Hamilton (18 -1919), the Governor•s widow. The 
subdivision was known as the Oak Hill Addition to Hagerstown. 

Stylistically, Oak Hill is eclectic, combining the original 
Neoclassical details with the Victorian elements of the Hamilton 
alterations. The most prominent features of the exterior are the 
sharply pitched Gothic gables and the Italianate influenced tower. 
The height of the two and a half story structure is given additional 
impact by its location atop a hill. 
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Oak Hill is located at 821 The Terrace in Hagerstown, Washington County, 
and stands on the west side of the street on the so~thwest corner of the 
intersection of Park Lane, about seven blocks north of Public Square. Resting 
atop a hill with a terraced lawn, the house was the focal po.int for laying out 
the surrounding early twentieth century residential neighborhood known as the 
Oak Hill Addition to Hagerstown. 

The building is a painted brick nineteenth century country house which 
is two and a half stories with high sharply pitched Gothic gables and an 
Italianate central tower crowned with a metal cresting rail. · The house began as 
an early 1800s Neoclassical brick house, two and a half stories high. About the 
1870s this original portion, now the southern section, was extensively renovated 
and enlarged. Stylistically, the house was given the picturesque qualities 
associated with post Civil War country estates. As seen from the street, the 
house is quite tall, an image reinforced by its location on top .of a high hill. 

A long, low wing terminating with a one and a half story brick 
structure projects to the north. Most likely former service rooms and buildings, 
this area probably incorporates the structure referred to as the "converted 
slave quarters" in an old newspaper article. 

The east elevation which faces the street is marked by two sharp gables 
flanking the tower rising out of the center of the structure. The gables 
deliniate the original building and the additions. The early section has a 
single window on each floor, the one on the second story probably being 
original (double-hung, wooden sashes with six-over-six lights). The north gable 
portion has two two-over-two light:windows on the lower floors and two round 
arch windows in the gables. A one story porch ties these sections together. 

The building is structurally sound and fairly intact to the nineteenth 
century alterations. The roof of the house is covered with slate shingles 
with decorative bands of imbricated pattern shingles. 

#8. SIGNIFICANCE Continued 
The house as remodeled by Hamilton is illustrated on page 14 of the 1877 

Illustrated Atlas of Washington County. 

Behind the house, close to the garage is a block embedded into the ground. 
This block is said to be an "old slave block 11 from which slaves were sold. It 
originally stood in front of what is now the Hamilton Hotel on West Washington 
Street. A bronze plaque mounted on the block commemorates that Andrew Jackson 
and Henry Clay spoke from the block in Hagerstown in 1830. 

NOTE: Some tradition says the original house was designed by Benjamin 
Latrobe; however, there is no known evidence supporting the 
theory. 
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Oak Hill is a nineteenth century painted brick house which once was the 
country home of a Maryland governor and became the focal point of a residential 
neighborhood laid out in the early twentieth century. Erected in the early 1800s, 
the house was purchased in 1868 and extensively renovated and enlarged by William 
T. Hamilton (1820-1888) who was elected Governor in 1880. In 1909 the property 
was divided into streets and building lots for Mrs. Clara Hamilton (18 -1919), 
the Governor's widow. The subdivision was known as the Oak Hill Addition to 
Hagerstown. 

Stylistically, Oak Hill is eclectic, combining the original Neoclassical 
details with the Victorian elements of the Hamilton alterattoris. The most 
prominent features of the exterior are the sharply pitched Gothic gables and the 
Italianate influenced tower. The height of the two and a half story structure 
is given additional impact by its location atop a hill. 

Unfortunately, little of the early history of the house is known, 
Information on file at the Washington County Historical Society indicates that 
the house was built in 1810 possibly for a Leonard Middlekauf. It was eventually 
acquired by Joseph Ignatius Merrick (1790-1851), a lawyer, and his wife, Sophia 
Buchanan Merrick. The property was known during Merrick's ownership as Duhurst 
Park (Huyett, p. 10). 

Merrick apparently sold the property about 1848 to a James Grove who sold 
it in 1868 to William Hamilton (Deed Book McK.K. No. 1, p. 104). The historical 
society's information indicates that Hamilton did not renovate the house until 
1875. After Hamilton's death in 1888, the house was lived in by a daughter, Mrs. 
Julia Hamilton Briscoe, who sold it in 1922 to a Hagerstown businessman, John 
Stonebraker (Deed Book 161, p. 572). 

The present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Philo A. Statton, purchased the house 
from Stonebraker in 1942. The Stattons are owners and founders of the Statton 
Furniture Company in Hagerstown. 

A native of Hagerstown, William T. Hamilton was elected to the Maryland 
House of Delegates in 1846 and served in the United States House of Representa­
tives from 1849 to 1853 and in the United States Senate from 1869 to 1875. In 
1880, Hamilton, a Democrat, was elected Governor of Maryland for a four year term 
under the State Constitution of 1867. (See biography in History of Washington 
County, I, 399. ) 

CONTINUED ON THE BOTTOM OF PAGE #7 DESCRIPTION 
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY-------

The property measures approximately 300 1 x 220 1
• 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
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